

SENIOR WEB, MOBILE APP & ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE DEVELOPER

Fonan KONE

Abidjan Cocody Riviera Bonoumin, Côte D'Ivoire

Tel.: +225 07 58 14 09 94 / +221 77 396 84 21

E-mail.: fonankone@gmail.com / hello@fonan.dev

Website.: <https://fonan.dev>



Language Level	Read	Written	Spoken
English	Good	Excellent	Fair
French	Excellent	Excellent	Excellent

Key Qualifications :

Summary of Experience and Training:

I am an experienced web, mobile, and AI developer with 11 years of experience. I hold a Master1 degree in Software Engineering. My expertise lies in web platform development, cross-platform mobile app development, artificial intelligence, and Web API integration.

I have worked on various notable projects with the AGILE methodology, including the development of Clack (a generative AI available on WhatsApp), LifePlay (a VOD and streaming mobile app) and more than 50 other significant web and mobile projects.

▪ Mobile Application Development:

- ✓ React, Apache Cordova, NodeJS, JavaScript, iOS SDK, Android SDK, Firebase SDK

▪ Front and Back Web Development:

- ✓ HTML, CSS, JavaScript, PHP, Laravel, Rest API

▪ Artificial Intelligence (Generative AI, Computer Vision, Machine Learning, NLP) :

- ✓ OpenAI SDK, Google Dialog Flow, MS. BOT Framework, IBM Watson, Google Cloud

▪ Database Management System: MySQL, SQLite

▪ Virtual Reality to showcase virtual exhibitions : Matterport, Unity3D, WebGL

▪ IDE: Android Studio, X-Code, Visual Studio Code, Unity

▪ Portfolio : My portfolio is available on my website <https://fonan.dev/works>

Responsibilities Exercised:

Throughout my career, I have held several positions of responsibility. Currently, I am the CEO of Pollygone, a technology company that I founded in 2019. Prior to that, I served as the Technical Director and then Deputy General Manager at DYS Communication. I also worked as a Lead Developer at Vizion Digital Media.

Education :

Name of University City - Country	Period From To	Diploma Obtained	Main Topic / Major
GROUP CEFAT Plateau Abidjan – Côte d'Ivoire	2013 - 2014	Master 1 degree	Software Engineering
GROUP CEFAT Plateau Abidjan – Côte d'Ivoire	2012 - 2013	Bachelor's degree	Software Engineering
ITES (Institute of Technologies and Specialties) 2 plateau Abidjan – Côte D'Ivoire	2010 - 2012	Brevet de Technicien Supérieur (BTS)	Computer Science with Application Development option

Professional Training :

Name of Training Institution	Type of Training	Period From To	Certificates or Diploma Obtained
OpenClassrooms	Online Certificate	2023	Machine Learning
Canadian Academy of Management and Technology canada-academy.com	Online Certificate	2023	Management of cultural diversity
Andrew Young Center Abidjan – Côte d'Ivoire	Certificate	2022	Cross-Platform Mobile Application development Trainer Certificate
Global Numeric Business School Abidjan – Côte d'Ivoire	Certificate	2017 - 2020	Web and Mobile Application development Teacher Certificate

Employment Record :

Name of the Employer : CONSULTANT ON MY OWN ACCOUNT - POLLYGONE [2019 – Today]

Type of Activity : Web, mobile and AI application development

Title : Web, Mobile Apps and AI developer

Place of Employment : Abidjan – Côte d'Ivoire

Brief Description : Provide advice and specialist expertise in the design, development and implementation of innovative technology solutions. Helping businesses optimize their business processes and deliver exceptional user experiences. Analyze needs, recommend suitable solutions, develop and guarantee the quality and performance of applications.

Name of the Employer : Global Numeric Business School [2017 – 2020]

Type of Activity : Training Firm

Title : Web and Mobile Training Consultant

Place of Employment : Abidjan – Côte d'Ivoire

Brief Description : I have provided training in HTML, CSS, PHP, JavaScript, and Cross-Platform Mobile Application Development. I have worked with many participants and professionals to help them develop their skills in these areas.

Name of the Employer : DYS GROUP [2016 – 2019]

Type of Activity : Software Engineering and Digital Marketing

Title : Deputy General Manager

Place of Employment : Abidjan – Côte d'Ivoire

Brief Description : Collaborate with different departments to implement the company's strategies. Involved supervising operational processes and ensuring their efficiency, while making decisions in the absence of the CEO when necessary.

Name of the Employer : DYS GROUP [2014 – 2016]

Type of Activity : Software Engineering and Digital Marketing

Title : Chief Technical Officer (CTO)

Place of Employment : Abidjan – Côte d'Ivoire

Brief Description : Implementation of a technology strategy aligned with the company's objectives. Innovation and security management, identifying new trends and ensuring data protection. Management of technical teams to ensure successful project execution.

Name of the Employer : Vizion Digital Media [2012 – 2014]

Type of Activity : Technology company

Title : Lead Developer

Place of Employment : Abidjan – Côte d'Ivoire

Brief Description : I have gained valuable experience in managing and supervising teams of developers. I have also been responsible for designing and implementing robust software architectures, while ensuring code quality, testing, and application maintenance.